
Page | 1 
 

Bellingham Conservation Commission 

Municipal Center 

Bellingham, MA  02019 

Minutes of the meeting of June 27, 2018 

Page 1 of 4 

Project: 105-820 & BWP-N/A  Project Description: 

NOI     Hartford Ave. adjacent to 384 

     Culvert replacement, Headwall. Trash rack  

 

Applicant:    Representative: 

Donald DiMartino   Joseph Freeman, BETA Inc. 

Dept. of Public Works   315 Norwood Park South 

26 Blackstone St., Bellingham  Norwood, MA 02062 

 

Plans: NOI & “Hartford Avenue Culvert” Sheets 1 & 2, dated May 7, 2018 

Continuation time: 7:30 PM 

 Cliff Matthews opened the continued hearing. Donald DiMartino and Joseph Freeman 

were present.  

 Joe Freeman stated that there are a series of existing undersized culverts along Hartford 

Avenue that are in need of replacing. The culvert located near 384 Hartford Avenue regularly  

blocks up from debris that transports from upstream or the roadway during storm events. In 

winter months, the blockages cause unsafe icing conditions on the road. The proposal is to 

replace the existing culvert near 384 Hartford Avenue with a new headwall and trash rack. The 

culvert under the road would be replaced with a new 36 inch reinforced concrete pipe (RCP). 

Rip rap on the intermittent stream banks would be removed and replaced with a new headwall. 

A trench would be excavated across Hartford Avenue to remove the existing culvert pipes and to 

install the proposed replacement pipe.  The only resource area involved would be 17 linear feet 

of Bank with a proposed replacement of 18 linear feet. Erosion control is proposed around the 

work area. Cliff stated that the erosion control was not included on the plan. Mr. Freeman 

responded that he would include that layer on revised plans.  

 Mr. Freeman stated that silt sack is proposed for dewatering. Cliff requested that the 

dewatering information be included on the plan along with a General Note. It is very possible 

that dewatering operations will not even be necessary. 

 Don DiMartino stated that there is no urgency in performing the work and that it may be 

put out to bid next summer. He added that there would be no increase in impervious material. 

He also stated that the work would only take about three days to complete. 

 Brian Norton moved to conduct a site walk on Monday, July 2
nd

 at 5:00 PM and 

continue the hearing to July 11
th
 at 7:30 PM. Mike Roche seconded the motion that carried 

unanimously. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Project: 105-822 & BWP- N/A  Project Description: 

NOI     85- 137 Lakeview Avenue -Installation of water main 

 

Applicant:    Representative: 

Donald DiMartino   Kendra Martin, BETA, Inc. 

Dept. of Public Works   315 Norwood Park South 

26 Blackstone St., Bellingham  Norwood, MA 02062 

 

Plans:  NOI & “Lakeview Avenue Water Main, Sheets 1-7, June 12, 2018 

 

 



Page | 2 
 

Hearing time: 8:00 PM 

Donald DiMartino and Kendra Martin (BETA) were present when Cliff Matthews opened 

the hearing.  

Kendra stated that the project involves the removal and disposal of approximately 125 

linear feet of 6-inch AC water main and approximately 125 linear feet of 6-inch PVC water main. 

Upon removal, approximately 1,260 linear feet of new 12-inch ductile iron water main will be 

installed. The new water main will ultimately connect water main dead ends on Lakeview 

Avenue and the new easement at 137 Lakeview Avenue. Upon installation, Lakeview Avenue 

would then be repaved. No curbing or drainage is proposed. A portion of the area is located 

within 100 feet of inland Bank and within a Zone II Wellhead Protection Area, however, no new 

impervious surfaces are proposed in that area. Also approximately 305 square feet of the work 

area lies within the mapped 100 year flood zone. There are no new impervious surfaces 

proposed within the flood zone. She added that the project qualifies as a limited project (310 

CMR 10.53(3)(d). Mitigation consists of staked haybales backed by siltation fencing that would 

be located along the limit of work on the road. The erosion control will prevent migration of 

sediment into resource areas during construction. Kendra also stated that no soil borings have 

been taken but it is likely that dewatering may be necessary. Cliff asked Kendra to add a 

dewatering statement to the General Notes on the plan. A dewatering structure is included on 

the detail sheets of the plan. Cliff Matthews requested Kendra to also provide suggested 

location(s) for dewatering operations on the plan as the work areas are very limited. 

Donald DiMartino asked if the Con Com would consider lowering the lake level to 

coordinate with the construction process stating that if the water level is lowered, the work 

would require less dewatering and would take less time to complete the project. He added that it 

should be about three weeks before the contractors can be scheduled once he receives the Order 

of Conditions. Cliff stated that Con Com needs to visit the site. 

Mike Roche moved to conduct a site walk on Monday, July 2
nd

 (after the Hartford Ave. 

site walk) and continue the hearing to July 11
th
 at 7:45 PM. The motion was seconded by Shawn 

Wade and passed unanimously.  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Project: WPA-N/A & BWP-187 Project Description: 

CNOI     300 Hartford Avenue 

     Four self-storage Buildings & Stormwater Management 

 

Applicant:    Representative: 

JMRD2, LLC    Travis Brown, Andrews Survey & Engineering 

665 Church Street   104 Mendon Street 

Whitinsville, MA 01588  Uxbridge, MA 01569 

 

Plans: NOI & under BWPB, O & M Plan Rev.6/22/18, Stormwater Management Report Rev. 

6/22/18, Plans, “Proposed Self-Storage Facility 300 Hartford Ave., 11 Sheets, Rev 6/22/2018, 

Continuation time: 8:30 PM 

Travis Brown and Frank DiPietro of BSC, were present when Cliff Matthews opened the 

continued hearing.  

Travis stated that the latest revised plans have been submitted and that he would like to 

address the outstanding peer review comments. He added that he revised the O & M Plan to 

include the prohibition on the use of sodium based de-icing agents. He added that the applicant 

does not use these products on any of their site using sand instead. He added that he has 

quantified the number of trees that would be cut (14 total) and showed the area where the 

Junipers would be planted as mitigation for the tree removal. 

Cliff then asked what the 427 s.f. of 25-50 foot Buffer Zone impacts were on the 

Application for Permit. Travis responded that the pipe in the road is terminated at the base of the 



Page | 3 
 

retaining wall. The base of the wall is within the 25-50 foot NDZ to the Isolated Wetland but not 

within the 50 foot NDZ to the Vernal Pool boundary. He added that he has moved the wall out 

a few more feet from the buffer zone and has changed it to a Versalok wall. 

Travis then stated that another outstanding issue that he has been addressed is the 

inclusion of the soil logs in the Stormwater Report. 

Frank DiPietro, peer reviewer, expressed some concern with the snow storage area at 

building #2 outside the vernal pool area where a chain link fence is proposed. He stated that his 

concern was that melting snow piles have the potential to transport melted snow into the 50 ft. 

NDZ of the Vernal Pool. The chain link fence is located beyond the proposed curb. Travis 

responded that he tried to grade that area to prevent this from happening. Cliff responded that 

snow must be transported offsite when the snow storage areas are filled and that this would be 

incorporated in a Special Condition of the Order. Travis added that the design has attained 85% 

TSS removal with the stormwater management system. 

 Mr. DiPietro then stated that maintenance of the vertical bituminous concrete curb should 

be added to the O & M Plan as well as street sweeping twice a year, once in spring and once in 

autumn. The O & M should also include cleaning of the catch basins twice a year. These 

components should be added to the forms in the O & M Plan. Cliff Mathews agreed that the 

sweeping should be done twice a year. Travis will make the revisions once the Planning Board 

meeting has been conducted tomorrow evening so that he would be able to incorporate any 

changes requested of the Planning Board at the same time.  

 Mike O’Herron asked Frank if he or anyone has read any studies on buffer zone 

deforestation impacts to vernal pools. He stated that the EPA recommends 1,000 foot radius 

around a vernal pool and that he had concerns with water quality issues for the vernal pool and 

long term environmental impacts to that area. Frank responded that he has not researched this 

issue. Cliff reminded the Commission that the project is jurisdictional only under the local bylaw 

which can only protect a 50 foot setback from a vernal pool that does not meet state criteria. 

 Shawn Wade moved to prepare the Order of Conditions for the next hearing and to 

continue the hearing to July 11
th
 at 8:00 PM. Mike Roche seconded the motion that passed 4:1 

with Mike O’Herron voting in the negative. 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Project: WPA-821 & BWP-N/A Project Description: 

CNOI     South Main Street to Center Street – SNET Trail 

     Trail improvements and parking lot 

 

Applicant:    Representative 

Paul Jahnige, MA DCR  Andrea Kendall 

Mass. Dept. of Conservation & LEC Environmental Consultants, Inc. 

    Recreation    100 Grove Street, Suite 302 

251 Causeway St. Suite 900  Worcester, MA 01609 

Boston, MA 02114 

Plans:  NOI & “Department of Conservation and Recreation Plan and Profile of Southern New 

England Trunkline Trail, Sheets 1-29 (S. Main to Center St.), 5/30/2018 

Continuation time: 8:50 PM  

Cliff Matthews opened the continued hearing for the proposed improvements along the 

SNET Trail from South Main Street to Center Street. No one was present for the continuation. He 

stated that the applicant’s representative had requested another hearing continuation to 

September 26, 2018. Andrea Kendall of LEC, the applicant’s representative, stated in her 

continuation request that the request is to allow the applicant enough time to modify the design 

and address DEP’s comments. Abutters would all be notified again. 

Mike O’Herron moved to continue the hearing to Sept. 26
th
 at 7:30 PM. Motion was 

seconded by Neal Standley and passed unanimously. 



Page | 4 
 

Project: 105-     & BWP-190  Project Description: 

NOI     633 Pulaski Boulevard 

     Sewer connection, expansion of building & parking lot 

 

Applicant:    Representative: 

Vohn Devong    Bill Halsing, Land Planning, Inc. 

52 Pulaski Boulevard   167 Hartford Avenue 

Bellingham, MA 02019  Bellingham, MA  02019 

 

Plans: NOI & “Site Plan Location at 633 Pulaski Boulevard” One Sheet, 5/30/2018 

Hearing time: 9:35 PM 

Jack Brockert, Ms. DeVong, Bill Halsing and Mr. Kourhy as well as abutters, M/M 

Whitman were all present when Cliff Matthews opened the hearing. 

Bill Halsing stated that the proposal is to construct a small addition onto an existing 

commercial building to provide expansion for a proposed restaurant. The existing building 

consists of a restaurant with an apartment above .Also proposed is a sewer connection to Pulaski 

Boulevard and the abandonment of the existing septic system. Bill Halsing stated that the site 

would continue to use the existing grease trap as long as it tested acceptable for current use. A 

gravel parking lot expansion is also proposed although a small portion of the parking would be 

paved. The work is proposed within 100 foot Buffer Zone to Bordering Vegetated Wetlands. The 

applicant proposes to install stockade fences on either side of the lot to allow for privacy. Two 

trees would be removed but the applicant proposes to plant some fruit trees in the buffer zone as 

mitigation. He added that there is no stormwater management for the site only grading as the 

area is flat. 

Mr. Whitman, the abutter, stated that a stake has been placed about four feet from his 

garage where the white vinyl fence is proposed and was concerned with the close proximity of a 

fence to his garage. Bill Halsing replied that the stake location was surveyed and is located on the 

abutting 633 Pulaski Blvd. lot. Cliff requested that the applicant and abutter come to some 

arrangement as to the location of the fence stating that it must be moved out of the 25 foot No 

Disturb Zone. Mike O’Herron suggested that the applicant consider tree plantings as a screen to 

allow for a more natural barrier.  

Neal Standley stated that the proposed crushed stone for the ten new parking spaces is 

somewhat pervious as opposed to pavement.  

Cliff then stated that the Commission should conduct a site walk. He urged the applicant 

and abutter to come to some resolution on the fence matter. Brian Norton moved to conduct a 

site walk on Friday, July 6
th
 at 6:00 PM and to continue the hearing to July 11

th
 at 8:50 PM. Mike 

Roche seconded the motion that passed unanimously.  

______________________________________________________________________________

Cliff Matthews gave an update on the last continued hearing for 161 & 169 Maple Street held on 

June 20th. That hearing has been continued to July 25
th
 at 7:30 PM. 

 

The minutes of the meetings of May 9
th
 (with one minor correction) and June 13th were 

accepted. 

 

The Commission signed the Certificate of Compliance for 105-797 & BWP-159 / 58 Box Pond 

Road/ Goyette/ sfd 

 

Mike Roche moved to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Neal Standley, passing 

unanimously. 

Attending the meeting: Cliff Matthews, Neal Standley, Michael O’Herron, Brian Norton, Shawn 

Wade, Michael Roche and Anne Matthews. 


